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TO.

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-08-26 19:18:32 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzocom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
' Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delele all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject 1o change withoul notice.

From: BizCopierl @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 2:08 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

(Name of Limited Liohility Cormgpany)

The enclosed Articles of Amendmentand fee(s) are submitted for Fling,

Please returt all correspondence. concerning this matter 10 1he following:

Tony Burroughs

{Mane oF Porson)

Legalzoom.com, Ing.

(FirnCompanyy”

7083 Hollywood Bivd.. Suite 180

{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

{LiysStake pad Zip Cuds)

For lurther information coneerning this matter, please cali:

Tony Burroughs

2323 1 49682-8600

{Name ot Person).

tEnelosed is a-check Tor the foliowing amount:

[/]825.06 Filing Fee [ JE30:00 Filing Fec & -
Certiticate of Statys

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section
Drivision of Corpgrations
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32214

{Arra Code & Deylie Telephune Numberi

Dsl‘iﬂ DO Fiting Feu,
Cerlifente of Stuz &
Certified Copy
Tadditional vopy is enviosed)

[T1855.00 Filing Fee &
Certified Copy
fadilivonal copy -is’enclosed)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section

Divisiun of Corporatios

Clitton Building.

2661 Executive Cenler Circle.

-

Talfohasses, FL 32301
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FILED

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 2003 AUG 26 AM 8: 4,5
- e O SECRETARY OF 3
ARTICUES OF ORGANIZATION  TALLANASSEE. £ o864
OF

DE Z PRODUCTS L LG

The Articles of Qrganization™fur this Limited Liabilily Company wese. filed on 04/2471/2009
Florida decument oumber LG9000038189

and assigned

This nmendmiem is sebhmitled 1o armend the Milowing:

. A ffamending wame, eater the new naree uf the limiled s bility compny bere:

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Ligbiliy Compeny,™ the desipmmion “LLC™ or the ubbreviguon-
"L, O ‘ '

B. M omendiog the yegivtered -agent asdior registercd office address on onr records, vafer the name of the mew
registered apent andi/or the pew registered offive »ddress were:

Name of New Regpistered Apent:

New Registered Oice-Address:

(Eraer Fluridu streed auldices

: i _ - Fiorida _
Ty A Z1p Chrdde),

Neyw Registered Apent’s Signature H ebangin: Registéred Apent:

f -imr_re'h.\'u(.-‘.:.rpt the et enr.as roglereraid apont el egiee fo aet i thie oogeeite | IRether agees o compty wich
he provisions ofall stargtes redative o the proper and-comploic performeance of mv durles, and T am familior Witk anel
aCCep thi vhligitions gfmy position us-regivisred wgeni uy provided for in Clapter 608, F.S5, O, i ihis docunsi i is
heing filed to mercly rafiect e change in the regisicred affice adidress, Fhereby congivm that the bmired Lichility
compenry hay been notified v eriting af this clunge.

" T Chainging Rogistered A gent, Signabare of New Hegisicred Aweal)

Page | of 2
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if amending the Managers or Munaging Members oo sur yecords, gniee ihe title, name, and address of eseh_Manage
Ter Managing Membey being added ar remaved from vur records:
B MGR = ¥Munnger
- MIGRM = Managing Member
Title Namne Sddresy Tepe of Action
o .MGRM Siecey L Waterbury 9_81 4 iNDI_AN-KEY TRAIM {1 Adg
o SEMINGOLE EL 33776 (7] Remove
D Ak
_ g} Forave
Tlaad
J::I Himowe
_Thadd
________Di\'umm'c

!::},\ Jid
[ JRemove

R I XY

[:] Hamiows
D. ifamending-any ather Information, enter. change(sy keve: (Anach addivional sheers, i necessony,)

Dated o

_J:Y&y#.k. '

.
T Signotorg of wanember of mith

Stacey Waterbury, Member
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